



SASKATCHEWAN HIGH SCHOOLS ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

2020 Annual General Meeting Resolutions

Constitution

****No Constitutional changes were proposed****

Bylaws

20/02/01 BE IT RESOLVED that the Colours for Central Valley be identified as Vegas Gold and Navy Blue.

SHSAA EXECUTIVECARRIED

20/02/02 BE IT RESOLVED that the following statement of clarification be added to General Requirements under Eligibility Requirements:

1. a) In any school year, participation in activities organized or sponsored by the Association or by any Member of the Association shall be open to any high school student:
 - i) whose principal certifies that the student meets the eligibility requirements of the Association as set out in clause (b); and
 - ii) who is not otherwise ineligible pursuant to the bylaws or policies of the Association.
- b) The eligibility requirements of the Association are that, in any school year, each student **may only represent the school at which they are enrolled and:**
 - i) must be enrolled in Grade 9 through 12 during that school year, and
 - ii) must not hold a Grade 12 certificate as of September 1 of that school year, and (Note: in the case of foreign students, completed high school in the country of origin.)
 - iii) must be within the period of eligibility as set out in these bylaws as follows:

SHSAA EXECUTIVECARRIED

20/02/03 BE IT RESOLVED that the bylaw “Interscholar Competitions” be amended as follows:

1. The Association shall organize interschool competitions in the following activities, for the genders designated:
 - a) Badminton – boys, girls, mixed
 - b) Basketball – boys, girls
 - c) Cross Country – boys, girls
 - d) Curling – boys, girls, ~~mixed~~ **open mixed**
 - e) Golf – boys, girls
 - f) Football – open
 - g) Soccer – boys, girls
 - h) Track and Field – boys, girls
 - i) Volleyball – boys, girls
 - j) Wrestling – boys, girls

SHSAA EXECUTIVECARRIED

LEGEND

20/08/03

20 indicates the year 2020
08 indicates the category (Football)
03 indicates the resolution # in the category

CATEGORIES

- 01: Constitution**
- 02: Bylaws**
- 03: Policies**
- 04: Badminton**
- 05: Basketball**
- 06: Cross Country**
- 07: Curling**
- 08: Football**
- 09: Golf**
- 10: Soccer**
- 11: Track & Field**
- 12: Volleyball**
- 13: Wrestling**
- 14: Acknowledgement**

20/03/01

BE IT RESOLVED that the following change be made to the volleyball officiating rates:

OFFICIALS' PAY SCALE

1. The Provincial Council establishes the following rates each June. They may be revised at any time.

- d) VOLLEYBALL – All Conference/Regional/Provincial Games (Best of 3)

| | | |
|-------------|---|---|
| SV MEMBER: | 1st Referee - \$19.50 \$21.00 | 2nd Referee - \$16.50 \$18.00 |
| NON-MEMBER: | 1st Referee - \$13.50 \$14.50 | 2nd Referee - \$11.50 \$12.50 |

SHSAA EXECUTIVECARRIED

Badminton

****No Badminton Activity changes were proposed****

Basketball

20/05/01

BE IT RESOLVED that beginning the 2020-21 SHSAA basketball season, all undergarments match the following criteria:

1. **All visible undergarments be either white, black, or match the predominant color of the uniform.**
2. **All visible undergarments must match in color amongst all players on a team.**
3. **All t-shirts worn under the uniform must be short sleeve only.**
4. **All compression undergarments can be of any length.**

SHSAA EXECUTIVE on behalf of Basketball Sport Advisory Group.....CARRIED

Cross Country

20/06/01

BE IT RESOLVED that the all references made to the Midget Category be replaced by the term Intermediate Category.

SHSAA EXECUTIVECARRIED

Curling

20/07/01

BE IT RESOLVED that the Curling Activity Policy be amended to account for the Mixed Curling category being replaced by an Open Mixed Curling category.

1. RULES:

The current Curling Canada rulebook will apply with the following SHSAA amendments and rulings:

- a) The school representative team to all SHSAA curling events must begin each competition (first contest of the tournament) with four players in physical attendance.
- b) **SHSAA SUBSTITUTION RULES** - Substitution may take place prior to any game of a competition. Rotation of players may be altered prior to any game, but not after the first rock is put into play.
- c) **SUBSTITUTION** - A player may be substituted at any time during any game. The player substituted for may not re-enter the same game once the registered substitute has entered. The player entering the game must play the position (or lower) ~~and be of the same gender~~ as the player who leaves the game. The substitution occurs between ends unless motivated by a physical injury **or illness. In the Girls and Boys competition, the substitute must be of the gender represented in the category. In the Open Mixed competition, the substitute must leave the team with a 1:3, 2:2, or 3:1 ratio of male to female curlers (refer to team composition in d & f).**
- d) In ~~MIXED OPEN MIXED~~ **MIXED OPEN MIXED** CURLING, **teams are composed of any combination of 1:3, 2:2, or 3:1 ratio of male to female curlers.** ~~the sexes~~ **Genders** must play alternate positions **beginning with the skip**, i.e. ~~Lead and third, or second and skip.~~ **If a girl is skipping the skip is a female**, the other girl must play second, and the boys lead and third **vice-skip must be a male.** ~~If a boy were designated as skip, the positions would be reversed.~~ **The skip must deliver fourth stones and the player acting as vice-skip must deliver third stones.** The player delivering last stone and the player holding the broom in the house must be of opposite gender.

- e) In **BOYS** and **GIRLS** competitions, the rinks may be made up of a maximum of five competitors.
- f) In **MIXED OPEN MIXED** competition, the rinks may be made up of a maximum of three girls **females** and three boys **males**. The teams must start the competition with ~~2 boys and 2 girls~~ **any ratio of 1:3, 2:2, or 3:1 ratio of male to female curlers**. If there is an **illness or injury and no substitute is available**, the team may continue with three players alternating genders **beginning with the skip. In the case where a team started with a 3:1 ratio and loses the single gender representative curler to an injury or illness, the game will be forfeited if there is not a substitute of the same gender. The team may continue with subsequent games in the competition if a legal roster can be fielded at the scheduled game time.**
- g) A high school student is eligible to compete for only **ONE** of the curling teams representing the school in any interscholastic play leading to the SHSAA provincial competition (if a player is listed as a substitute and does not participate in a game that is part of the playoffs leading to the provincial championship, then that player would be eligible to participate on another school curling team).

SHSAA EXECUTIVE on behalf of Curling Sport Advisory Group CARRIED

20/07/02

BE IT RESOLVED that the procedure for determining last rock, practice time, and rock color be amended as follows:

- h) **LAST ROCK ADVANTAGE (LRA)** in regional play and provincial pool play will be awarded to the team drawing closer to the button during their 8-minute warm-up period prior to the game; in the provincial semi-final curling games, **LRA** will be awarded to the teams finishing first in their pools; in the provincial final games, **LRA** will be awarded to the team finishing first in their pool. In tie-breaker games and medal games, when both first-place finishers are in the final **same** game, the SBTRS will determine the **LRA last rock advantage**. ~~Last rock advantage is defined as having the choice of 'hammer'; or the choice of rock color. The team not having last rock advantage will have the remaining option. Practice time will be determined by a coin toss prior to the scheduled warm-up time.~~ **A coin toss will occur prior to the scheduled practice time. The winner of the coin toss will have the choice of practice time or rock color. The opposition will have the remaining choice between practice and rock color.**

SHSAA EXECUTIVE on behalf of Curling Sport Advisory Group CARRIED

Football

20/08/01

BE IT RESOLVED that the intent date for participation in a different category of football be extended from April 15 to May 31.

SHSAA EXECUTIVE on behalf of Football Sport Advisory Group..... CARRIED

Golf

****No Golf Activity changes were proposed****

Soccer

20/10/01

BE IT RESOLVED that the amended resolution 19/11/01 not be utilized to determine the playoff structure for 3A and 4A soccer.

SHSAA EXECUTIVE on behalf of Soccer Sport Advisory Group..... CARRIED

Track & Field

20/11/01

BE IT RESOLVED that the all references made to the Midget Category be replaced by the term Intermediate Category.

SHSAA EXECUTIVECARRIED

Volleyball

20/12/01 **BE IT RESOLVED** that the Volleyball Canada warm-up protocol related to the safety of participants be implemented for all SHSAA sanctioned competitions.
SHSAA EXECUTIVE on behalf of Volleyball Sport Advisory Group..... CARRIED

Wrestling

20/13/01 **BE IT RESOLVED** that the following amendments be added to the Wrestling Activity Policy to clarify acceptable wrestling uniforms:

2. DRESS:

At Regional and Provincial wrestling competitions, all participants must present themselves for competition clothed as follows:

- a) All competitors must wear a wrestling singlet **or a competition uniform that consists of a top and shorts that both meet the following specifications:**
 - 1. **The top shall be either spandex or lycra**
 - 2. **The shorts shall either be form-fitting or shorts designed for wrestling with a minimum 4-inch inseam and not extend beyond the top of the knees.**
 - 3. **Shorts shall be worn as intended by the manufacturer, be firmly adhered to the hips with any drawstring covered, and have no pockets, zippers, buttons, exposed velcro or metal fasteners.**
- b) All competitors must have a red/blue reversible singlet, or individual singlets of red and blue. (Wrestling singlets in school colors are acceptable. **Wrestling singlets or uniforms shall be red, blue, or school colors.** Club **and international** singlets are not acceptable and will not be worn for high school competitions.

SHSAA EXECUTIVE on behalf of the Wrestling Sport Advisory Group..... CARRIED

20/13/02 **BE IT RESOLVED** that the weight categories for male and female wrestling be amended to include an unlimited upper weight class.

11. WEIGHT CLASSES:

BOYS WRESTLING:

| | | | | |
|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------------------|
| UNDER | UNDER | UNDER | UNDER | > 130 kg |
| 41 kg | 56 kg | 73 kg | 115 kg | |
| 44 | 59 | 77 | 130 | |
| 47 | 62 | 82 | | |
| 50 | 65 | 90 | | |
| 53 | 69 | 100 | | |

GIRLS WRESTLING:

| | | | | |
|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------------|
| UNDER | UNDER | UNDER | UNDER | > 105 kg |
| 44 kg | 53 kg | 64 kg | 80 kg | |
| 47 | 56 | 68 | 90 | |
| 50 | 60 | 73 | 105 | |

NOTE: Wrestlers are only allowed to wrestle one weight category above their actual weight except when moving to the heaviest weight class.

NOTE: For interschool wrestling competition weight classes may be determined on the basis of age and experience provided that weight categories are kept within the following percentages: Athletes less than 59 kilograms a 6 to 8 % range; 59 – 82 kilograms an 8 to 10 % range; and athletes weighing more than 82 kilograms a 10 – 15 % range. **The percentages will not be applied to the heaviest weight class.**

SHSAA EXECUTIVE on behalf of Wrestling Sport Advisory Group CARRIED

Acknowledgements

20/14/01 **BE IT RESOLVED** that the SHSAA express its sincere thanks to all Districts for their cooperation and understanding during these trying times in education and school sport caused by the response to COVID-19.

PROVINCIAL COUNCIL.....APPLAUSE

20/14/02 **BE IT RESOLVED** that the SHSAA go on record and express it's thanks to the following for their assistance and support in the past year:

- Officials of Sask Sport*
- Saskatchewan School Boards Association*
- Saskatchewan School Based Leaders*
- Saskatchewan Teachers' Federation*
- League of Educational Administrators, Directors and Superintendents (L.E.A.D.S.)*
- Ministry of Education*
- Ministry of Parks, Culture, and Sport*
- Provincial Sports Governing Bodies*
- Members of the Saskatchewan Media*

SHSAA Sponsors:

- Saskatchewan Milk Marketing Board*
- SaskTel*
- University of Regina*
- University of Saskatchewan*
- Sport Logo*
- Jostens*
- Centaur*
- Innvest Hotels - Comfort Inns*
- Silver Birch Properties - Saskatoon Radisson & Regina Double Tree*
- Entripy Shops*

Event Sponsors:

- Just Volleyball*
- Yonex*
- All advertisers*

PROVINCIAL COUNCIL.....APPLAUSE